[C-0790]

From: Leopoldo Vega
Sent: Monday, September 29, 2014 1:13PM
To: Yesenia Tejedor <sofiali20@ hotmail.com>; Ricaurte Sandoval <rsandoval49 @ hotmail.com>

CC: Publio Yoel Medina <pyoelmedinad@ hotmail.com>; Alvaro Arce Francisco
Feliu ; Frankie Lopez
Subject: PC-Application Inspection Account August and September

Good morning,
Since we are working on the change order that will allow us to have a contract in force until December
30 of this year, and to be able to bill since January, we ask you to schedule the inspection of the

statement for the months of August and September.

In order to expedite the review and signing process, Omega wishes to submit an accumulated statement
from 31-December-2013 @ to 30-September-2014. This statement will only have the original contract.

Any additional work related to the change order will be presented in a separate statement.
| would appreciate the inspection of these works, so as to have appropriate approval.
Leopoldo Vega Martinez, PE

Project Manager

Omega Engineering, Inc.
Contractors-Engineers
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From: Leopoldo Vega
Sent: Monday, September 29, 2014 1:13 PM

To: Yesenia Tejedor <sofiali20@hotmail.com>; Ricaurte Sandoval <rsandoval49@hotmail.com>
Cc: Publio Yoel Medina <pyoelmedinad@hotmail.com>; Alvaro Arce_ Francisco Feli_
Subject: PC-Solicitud Inspeccion Cuenta Agosto y Septiembre

Buenos Dias,
Dado que se esta trabajando la Adenda que permitira tener un contrato vigente hasta el 30 de diciembre del presente y poder
facturar desde el mes de enero, solicitamos coordine la inspeccion de la cuenta correspondiente a los meses de agosto y

septiembre.

Para agilizar el proceso de revision y firmas, Omega desea presentar una cuenta acumulada desde el 31de diciembre de 2013 @
30 de septiembre del 2014. Esta cuenta solo tendra el contrato original.

Lo relacionado a la adenda referente a trabajos adicionales se estara presentando en una cuenta aparte.
Agradeceria la inspeccion de estos trabajos, para tambien contar con la debida aprobacion.

Leopoldo Vega Martinez, PE

Gerente de Proyectos

Omega Engineering, Inc
Contractors-Engineers
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